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PFedmét: RE: [EXT] 03.2702-21.pdf

od:

Datum: 23.08.2021 15:04

Komu: I

Dobry den,
dékujeme za Vasi objednavku a potvrzuji jeji prijeti.

Preji hezky den,

!a es an!l !erwce !!!mlmstration

Waters Ges.m.b.H.

office +420 261 711 384 Expert Centrum +420 296 238 000
web www.waters.com  email Czech_ Service@waters.com
Psohlavcu 43, 147 00 Prague 4, Czech Republic

facebook | linkedin | twitter | youtube
http://www.waters.cz/support/

From:

Sent: Monday 23 Aug 2021 14:43

To: Objednavky <Objednavky @waters.com>
Subject: [EXT] 03.2702-21.pdf

ATTENTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Please do not open any attachments or click any links unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
Dobry den,
v pfiloze posilam objednavku pro UOCHB a prosim o jeji potvrzeni a vyfizeni.

Predem dékuji a preji pékny den

nakupni oddéleni

Institute of Organic Chemistry and Biochemistry of the CAS
Flemingovo nam. 2 | 166 10 Praha 6 | Czech Republic

UOCHB ¥
I0OCB PRAGUE

Logo Tento e-mail byl zkontrolovan na viry antivirovym softwarem AVG.
m WWW.avg.com

The information in this email is confidential, and is intended solely for the addressee(s). Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized and
therefore prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on
the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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